

City of Newton, Massachusetts

Office of the Mayor

#298-22
Telephone
(617) 796-1100
Fax
(617) 796-1113
TDD/TTY
(617) 796-1089
Email
rfuller@newtonma.gov

May 9, 2022

Honorable City Council Newton City Hall 1000 Commonwealth Avenue Newton, MA 02459

To the Honorable City Councilors:

I am pleased to appoint Fred Brustman of 85A Seminary Avenue, Auburndale 02466 as an Alternate member of the Auburndale Historic District Commission. His term of office shall expire June 6, 2024 and his appointment is subject to your confirmation. Mr. Brustman's term has been shortened to stagger the terms in accordance with Newton Historic District Commission ordinance. Mr. Brustman's term will expire March 2024.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warmly,

Ruthanne Fuller

Mayor

CITY CLERK

RECEIVED.

Newton, MA Boards & Commissions

Submit Date: Mar 19, 2022

Application Form

Profile				
Fred		Brustman		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
fbustman@juo.com				
Email Address			MATERIAL PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS OF THE P	
85ASeminary Ave				
Home Address			Suite or Apt	
Auburndale			MA	02466
City			State	Postal Code
What Ward do you live in?				
₩ Ward 4				
Home: (617) 244-7092				
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		MARKET THE STATE OF THE STATE O	
Retired				
Employer	Job Title			
Which Boards would you like	to apply for?	?		
Auburndale Historic District Com	nission: Submi	tted		
Interests & Experiences				
Please tell us about yourself an	d why you wa	nt to serve.		
Why are you interested in ser			on?	
Retired engineer, resident of Aubinterested in the future of Auburnal and future development.				
Unload a Pagumo	······································			

Fred Brustman 85A Seminary Ave Newton, MA 02466 617-244-7092

e-mail: fbrustman@juno.com

SINCE RETIREMENT

Newton Citizens Commission on Energy observer (2003- 2017)

Museum of Science, Volunteer, Demonstrator (2002-2014)

MIT (science) Museum, volunteer, Demonstrator (2012-2018)

Massachusetts Board of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions, member (2004-2013)

Brandeis Institute for Learning in Retirement

Harvard Institute for Learning in Retirement

WORK EXPERIENCE

Polaroid Corporation, patent attorney, film manufacturing, camera manufacturing & reliability, customer experience analyst, international start up (Mexico) (1968-74, 1978-2001)

Copley Pharmaceutical Corp, manufacturing (1976-1978)

EDUCATION

Cornell University, Certificate for Advanced Engineering Study (MME substitute)
University of Connecticut Law School, Juris Doctor,1968
Cornell University, Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering,1960
Professional Studies in: Statistics and Experimental Design; Process Control;
Photographic Science; Paper Technology; Optics.